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State of Florioa

Public Serbice Commission

M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 27, 2000
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Toni J. MCCQ)ARegulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 001565-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Request for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7402
by Vanetta Thomas and David Wells d/b/a 1 Accord
Investments, effective 11/9/00.

Change to:

Request for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7402 by
Vanetta Thomas and David Wells d/b/a 1 Accord Investments,
effective 12/1/00.

NOTE: Please see the letter attached, call if you have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Dear Ms. Toni McCoy:

This letter is to revise the November 9, 2000 cancellation date that was previously requested. | am
requesting that the license be canceled as of December 1,2000. This information pertains to Docket #
001565-TC. If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me at (904) 744-7597.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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Dear Ms. Toni McCoy:

This letter is to revise the November 9, 2000 cancellation date that was previously requested. | am
requesting that the license be canceled as of December 1,2000. This information pertains to Docket #
001565-TC. If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me at (804) 744-7597.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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